
Diamond Williams 

From: Ann Cole 

Sent: Friday, August 12, 2011 8:06 AM 

To: Clarence Prestwood; Diamond Williams 

Cc: Hong Wang; Carol Purvis 

Subject: RE: Electronic Recommendation Submittal: for docket 100289-GU 

No problem. The rec. has been corrected. 

Diamond, please place this e-mail in the administrative correspondence file. Thanks. 

From: Clarence Prestwood 
Sent: Thursday, August 11, 2011 4:49 PM 
To: Ann Cole 
Subject: FW: Electronic Recommendation Submittal: for docket 100289-GU 

Ann, 

Page 1of3 

As we discussed please change the Docket No. to 110215-GU and the date to today's date on all pages 
of the recommendation. Sorry for the problem. 

Thank you, 
Clarence Prestwood 

From: carol Purvis 
Sent: Thursday, August 11, 2011 9:46 AM 
To: Clarence Prestwood 
Subject: RE: Electronic Recommendation Submittal: for docket 100289-GU 

thank you, just wanted to confirm. 

From: Clarence Prestwood 
Sent: Thursday, August 11, 2011 9:44 AM 
To: Carol Purvis 
Cc: Ann Cole; Kate Hamrick; catherine Potts 
Subject: RE: Electronic Recommendation Submittal: for docket 100289-GU 

Carol, 
It should have been 110215-GU and should be on the 8/23 agenda. 
Clarence Prestwood 

From: carol Purvis 
Sent: Thursday, August 11, 2011 9:35 AM 
To: Clarence Prestwood 
Cc: Ann Cole; Kate Hamrick; Catherine Potts; carol Purvis 
Subject: FW: Electronic Recommendation Submittal: for docket 100289-GU 

8112/2011 
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The title listed in your original submittal to me was noted as 100289-GU, which according to 
CLK records is closed. But the recommendation you attached is for 110215-GU. Please 
confirm that the attached recommendation is what you are intending be on the 8/23 agenda. 
Thank you. 

From: Kate Hamrick 
Sent: Thursday, August 11, 2011 8:53 AM 
To: Ann Cole 
Cc: Carol Purvis; Hong Wang; Catherine Potts 
Subject: FW: Electronic Recommendation Submittal: for docket 100289-GU 

The staff list is now correct. I also noticed that the docket listed in the title of this e-mail is closed, and that 
the attachment is actually for docket no. 110215-GU. 

Kate Hamrick 
Commission Deputy Clerk I 
Office of Commission Clerk - Scheduling and Reporting 
Florida Public Service Commission 
850-413-6304 

Please note: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written commu11ications to or from state officials regarding state 
business are considered to be public records and will be made available to the public and the media upon request. Therefore, your 
e,mail message may be subject to public disclosure. 

From: Kate Hamrick 
Sent: Thursday, August 11, 2011 8:42 AM 
To: Ann Cole 
Cc: Carol Purvis; Hong Wang; Catherine Potts 
Subject: FW: Electronic Recommendation Submittal: for docket 100289-GU 

The staff list is inconsistent with CMS. I will let you know when staff allows me to change CMS. 

Thanks! 

Kate Ham.rick 
Commission Deputy Clerk I 
Office of Com.mission Clerk Scheduling and Reporting 
Florida Public Service Com.mission 
850-413-6304 

Please note: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from state officials regarding state 
business are considered to be public reco.rds and ·will be made available to the public and the media upon request. 1herefore, your 
e~mail message may be subject to public disclosure. 

8/12/2011 



From: Clarence Prestwood 
Sent: Thursday, August 11, 2011 8:38 AM 
To: Unofficial Recommendations 
Cc: Chip Orange; Allison Orange; Mimi Hearn 
Subject: Electronic Recommendation Submittal: for docket 100289-GU 
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Attached please find a copy of a recommendation being submitted for the next scheduled agenda conference. 

This is an automatically generated message and no reply is necessary. 

8/12/2011 
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Subject: 

Date and Time: 
Docket Number: 
Filename I Path: 

Terry Holdnak 
Thursday, August 12, 2010 8:39 AM 
CLK • Orders I Notices 
Ralph Jaeger 
Order I Notice Submitted 

8/12/2010 8:38:00 AM 
100289-PU 
100289.CO.rrj.doc 

CONSUMMATING ORDER 

Terry :X. :JfoCdnafi 
Commission Deputy Clerk II 
Office of the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
850-413-6738 
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 100289 

ADDRESS 

PARTY COMPANY EMAIL IN 
MASTER 

NAME CODE ADDRESS 
COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

Akerman Law Firm (I 0) beth.keatingr@akerman.com No 
Florida Public Utilities Company george bachmanl@chok.com No 
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Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: Thursday, August 12, 2010 10:51 AM 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID= 478774) 

Attachments: 06669-10.pdf 

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission. 

If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by reply email 
or at 850-413-6770. 

When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply. 

Thank you. 

8/12/2010 
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j Matilda Sanders 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Date and Time: 
Docket Number: 
Filename I Path: 

Shalonda Hopkins 
Thursday, July 15, 2010 2:38 PM 
CLK ·Orders I Notices 
Ralph Jaeger; Terry Holdnak 
Order I Notice Submitted 

7115/2010 2:38:00 PM 
100289-PU 
100289.order.07 -13-1 a.agenda. rrj.doc 
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NOTICE OF PROPOSED AGENCY ACTION ORDER 
GRANTING REQUEST TO MAINTAIN RECORDS OUT OF STATE 

Shalonda Hopkins 
Commission Deputy Clerk II 
Office of the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
Tel: (850) 413-6630 
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COMMISSION 
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Akerman Law Firm (10) beth.keating@akerman.com No 
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Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: Friday, July 16, 2010 1 :41 PM 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID= 777528) 

Attachments: 05861-1 O.pdf 

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

7/16/2010 



Ann Cole 

From: Hong Wang 

Sent: Thursday, July 01, 2010 8:25 AM 

To: Ann Cole 

Subject: FW: Staff Rec for Docket 100289 

Ann, we have staff's permission to correct the original staff rec. 

From: Hong Wang 
Sent: Thursday, July 01, 2010 8:23 AM 
To: Ralph Jaeger 
Cc: Ann Cole; Carol Purvis; Kimberley Pena 
Subject: Staff Rec for Docket 100289 

Page 1of1 

Per our conversation, we'll show "Administrative" as the PHO for Docket 100289. We'll correct the PHO 
assignment on the PDF version of the staff rec. 

Thanks! 

7/1/2010 



Hong Wang 

From: Hong Wang 

Sent: Thursday, July 01, 2010 8:23 AM 

To: Ralph Jaeger 

Cc: Ann Cole; Carol Purvis; Kimberley Pena 

Subject: Staff Rec for Docket 100289 

Tracking: Recipient Delivery 

Ralph Jaeger Delivered: 7/1/2010 8:23 AM 

Ann Cole Delivered: 7/1/2010 8:23 AM 

carol Purvis Delivered: 7/1/2010 8:23 AM 

Kimberley Pena Delivered: 7/1/2010 8:23 AM 

I of I 

FP§C ClK CORRESPOMDENCE 
~Admin!flm1thro_?:iif~il.-.~~--·--Con1umar 
DOCUMENT NO.J),418'-/~tO 
D!SlRtBUTiON: ,_, __ _ 

Per our conversation, we'll show "Administrative" as the PHO for Docket 100289. We'll correct the PHO assignment on 
the PDF version of the staff rec. 

Thanks! 

7/112010 
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Commission Clerk 

From : Commission Clerk 

Sent: Thursday, July 01, 2010 12:27 PM 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID= 626959) 

Attachments: JUL 13-10-AGN.pdf 

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

711 /2010 



State of Florida 

TO: 

"FROM: 

RE: 

:Juhlic~.erftir.e OJnmmissinn 
CAPITAL CIRCLE OFHCI.\ CENTER• 2540SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD 

T /\LLAHASSl:E, FLORIDA 32399-0850 

-M-E-M-0-R-A-N-D-U-M-

Notice is being given that a staff recommendation has been filed with the Office of Commission 
Clerk for the upcoming Commission Conference Agenda. See attached page one for filing date, 
docket number, and document number infonnation. 

Complete staff recommendations for items on the agenda are available from the Commission's 
Web site http://v,rww.floridapsc.com by selecting the Agendas & Hearings tab and then 
selecting Commission Conference Agendas. Vote sheets, transcripts, and minutes are also 
viewable once they become available. Records of Commission actions can also be viewed by 
selecting Dockets & ·Filings, Dockets and the docket number or document number. 

I hope you find this information helpful. If you have any questions concerning this information, 
please feel free to contact the Office of Commission Clerk at (850) 413-6770. 

http:http://v.'WW.floridapsc.com


State of Florida 

DATE: June 30, 20 I 0 

Ju:hlic~.erfrir.e <llllltllltishm 
CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER • 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD 

TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850 

-M-E-M-0-R-A-N-D-U-M-

TO: Office of Commission Clerk (Cole) 

FROM: 

RE: 

Office of Auditing and Performance '!:#ff ~:;wood) 
Office of the General Counsel (Jaeger''W°()--

Docket No. 100289-PU - Request for authorization to maintain accounting records 
outside of the State of Florida, pursuant to Rules 25-6.015(1) and 25-7.015(1), 
F.A.C., by Florida Public Utilities Company. 

AGENDA: 07/13/10 - Regular Agenda -Proposed Agency Action - Interested Persons May 
Participate -0 

COMMISSIONERS ASSIGNED: All Commissioners ~; 
(.... 
c: ::;:;: 

("")-·: N 
I '"° Sjv.· 

:%:!-
~~ ::i: 

c~ 

PREHEARING OFFICER: None 

CRITICAL DATES: None -.. 
U1 
-.J SPECIAL INSTRUCTIONS: None 

FILE NAME AND LOCATION: S:\PSC\APA\WP\100289.RCM.DOC 

Case Background 

On May 13, 2010, pursuant to Rules 25-6.015(1) and 25-7.015(1), Florida Administrative 
Code (F.A.C.), Florida Public Utilities Company (FPUC or Company) filed a request that the 
Commission authorize the Company to maintain certain accounting records at the Company's 
corporate offices in Dover, Delaware, rather than at the Company's Florida offices. 

The Company is engaged in business as a public utility providing distribution of 
electricity and transportation and distribution of gas as defined in Section 366.02, Florida 
Statutes (F.S.). The Commission has jurisdiction pursuant to Sections 366.04 and 366.05, F.S. 

_____ ,_,,, .. ,, _____ . 

. 
t"'-1 
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Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: Wednesday, June 30, 2010 3:29 PM 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID= 224184) 

Attachments: Recommendation 05334-10. pdf 

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

6/30/2010 



Dorothy Menasco 

From: Dorothy Menasco 

Sent: Monday, June 28, 2010 3:00 PM 

To: Ralph Jaeger 

Cc: Ann Cole; Clarence Prestwood; Hong Wang; Jennifer Crawford; Kimberley Pena; Mary Macko; Catherine 
Potts 

Subject: RE: Changing Docket suffix in D. No. 100289-GU, FPUC petition 

Thank you for bringing this to our attention, Ralph. 

Per your request below, the docket suffix has been changed to PU. The utilities and parties lists have been 
updated as well. 

Dorothy Menasco 
ChirfDeputy Cmnmission Clerk 
Florida Public Service Commission 
Off lee of Commission Ckrl<. 
850-4·13-6770 

FPSC,CLK-CORRESPONOENCE 
~Admlnlltrltlvt_Plrlel CoMunter 
DOCUMENT NO. Cti J SS Y ·-I 0 
DISTRIBUTION: -----

Please note: Florida has a veiy broad public records law. Most written communications to or from state officials regarding state business are public records 
available to the public and media upon request. Your e-mail communications may therefore be subject to public disclosure. 

From: Ralph Jaeger 
Sent: Monday, June 28, 2010 2:48 PM 
To: Dorothy Menasco; Kimberley Pena 
Cc: Ann Cole; Clarence Prestwood; Hong Wang; Jennifer Crawford 
Subject: Changing Docket suffix in D. No. 100289-GU, FPUC petition 

It has been noted that the petition in this docket covers both the electric industry and the gas industry. Therefore, 
pursuant to my conversations with Ms. Cole and Ms. Pena (also discussed the question with Mr. Prestwood, Ms.Wang, 
and Ms. Crawford), the correct suffix should be PU and not GU. Please change the suffix to reflect the correct suffix of 
PU. Thanks all. 

6/28/2010 



Dorothy Menasco 

From: Dorothy Menasco 

Sent: Tuesday, May 18, 2010 2:33 PM 

To: Dale Mailhot 

Cc: Mary Macko 

Subject: RE: docket 100289 

Thank you for your help, Dale. We have made the revisions requested below. 

From: Dale Mailhot 
Sent: Tuesday, May 18, 2010 2:19 PM 
To: Dorothy Menasco 
Subject: docket 100289 

Page 1 of 1 

APA should be listed as the OPR on this docket. ECR should be listed as an OCR. 

Thanks 

5/18/2010 



COMMISSIONERS: 

NANCY ARGENZIANO, CHAIRMAN 

LISA POLAK EDGAR 

NA THAN A. SKOP 

DA YID E. KLEMENT 

BEN A. " STEVE" STEVENS III 

ST A TE OF FLORIDA 

OFFICE OF COMMISSION 

CLERK 

A NN COLE 

COMMISSION CLERK 

(850) 413-6770 

Public Service Commission 
i' D jl'l/f 1· J\r r:-ci l"IR 

tl ~- t" ·~ ~::1 .. : .. ~- ATIVE 

Akerman Law Firm 
Beth Keating 
106 East College Avenue, Suite 1200 
Tallahassee FL 32301 

Re: Docket No. 100289-GU 

Dear Ms. Keating: 

May 18, 2010 

This will acknowledge receipt of the request for authorization to maintain accotmting records 
outside of the State of Florida, pursuant to Rules 25-6.015(1) and 25-7.015(1), F.A.C., by Florida 
Public Utilities Company, which was filed in this office on May 13, 2010, and assigned the above­
referenced docket number. Appropriate staff members will be advised. 

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is conducted, it 
does not affect a substantially interested person's right to an administrative hearing. For more 
information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6248 or FAX (850) 413-7180. 

Office of Commission Clerk 

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER • 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD • TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850 
An Affirmative Action I Equal Opportunity Employer 

PSCWebsite: http:/~.noridapsc.com Internet E-mail: contact@psc.state.H.us 
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Case Assignment and Scheduling Record Page 1 of 1 

Section 1 - Office of Commission Clerk 

Docket No. 100289:::1i!! Date Docketed: ~/B/2010 Title: Request for authorization to maintain accounting records 
outside of the State of Florida, pursuant to Rules 25-6.015(1) 
and 25-7.015(1), F.A.C., by Florida Public Utilities Company. 

Company: Florida Public Utilities Company . CORRESPONDENCE 

Official Filing Date: ---­
Last Day to Suspend: 

Referred to: 
(''()" indicates OPR) 

Ex pi rat ion: 

ADM APA CLK ECR GCL PIF RAD 
x x I x 

Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. Jime Schedule 
program Module Al9 WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 

IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 

Staff Assignments FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(850) 413-6770 

(SSC) 
x 

Due Oates 
OPR Staff [I] Current CASR revision level Previous Current 

1. 
2. 
3. 
4. 
5. 
6. 
7. 

~taff Counsel 8. 
9. 

10. 
OCRs 11. 

12. 
13. 
14. 
15. 
16. 
17. 
18. 
19. 
20. 
21. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 

Recommended assignments for hearing 30. 
and/or decidinq this case: 31. 

32. 
Full Commission - Commission Panel - 33. 
Hearing Examiner Staff 34. - - 35. 
Date filed with CLK: 36. 

37. 
Initials OPR 38. 

Staff Counsel 39. 
40. 

Section 3 Chairman Completes Assignments are as follows: 

Hearin Officer(s) 
Commissioners 

ALL AG ED L ST 

Hrg Staff 
Exam 

Where pane s are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman: 
the identical panel decides the case. 
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is 
assigned the full Commission decides the case. 

PSC/CLKOlS-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS 

AG 

I 

I 

Prehearin Officer 
Commissioners ADM 

ED SK KL ST 

Approved: 
Date: 



~ Case Assignment and Scheduling Record "' ,.-._ 
Page 1 of 1 

Section 1 - Office of Commission Cler~ 

Docket No. 100289-GU Date Docketed: 05/13/2010 Title: Request for authorization to maintain accounting records 
outside of the State of Florida, pursuant to Rules 25-6.015(1) 
and 25-7.015(1), F.A.C., by Florida Public Utilities Company. 

Company: Florida Public Utilities Company 

Official Filing Date: Expiration: 
Last Day to Suspend: 

Referred to: ADM (APA) CLK ECR GCL PIF RAD 
("()" indicates OPR) I x x x 

Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns 
Program Module Al9 

to CLK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule 
•WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 
1 IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION 

Staff A11ignments FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(850) 413-6770 

SSC 

Due Dates 
OPR Staff c Prestwood []] Current CASR revision level Previous 

1. Staff Recommendation NONE 
2. Aaenda NONE 
3. PAA Order - Close if No Protest NONE 
4. Consunmatina Order if No Protest NONE 
5. Close Docket or Revise CASR NONE 
6. 
7. 

Staff Counsel R Jaeaer 8. 
9. 

10. 
OCRs (ECR) J Slemkewicz 11. 

12. 
13. 
14. 
15. 
16. 
17. 
18. 
19. 
20. 
21. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 

Recommended assiqnments for hearinq 30. 
and/or deciding this case: 31. 

32. 
Full Commission _x_ Commission Panel 33. -Hearing Examiner Staff 34. - - 35. 
Date filed with CLK: 05/28/2010 36. 

37. 
Initials OPR 38. 

Staff Counsel 39. 
40. 

Section 3 - Chairman Completes Assignments are as follows: 

Prehearin Officer 
Commissioners Hrg Staff 

Exam 
ALL AG ED SK KL ST 
x 

Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman: 
the identical panel decides the case. 
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is 
assigned the full Commission decides the case. 

PSC/CLK015-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS 

Comissioners ADM 

AG ED SK 
x 

Approved: 
Date: 05/28/2010 I 

Current 

06/30/2010 
07/13/2010 
08/02/2010 
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~ Case Assignment and Scheduling Record .-.. Page 1 of 1 

Section 1 - Office of Convnission Clerk 

Docket No. 100289-PU Date Docketed: 05/13/2010 Title: Request for authorization to maintain accounting records 
outside of the State of Florida, pursuant to Rules 25-6.015(1) 
and 25-7.015(1), F.A.C., by Florida Public Utilities Company. 

Company: Florida Public Utilities Company 
Florida Public Utilities Company 

Official Filing Date: 
Last Day to Suspend: 

Referred to: 
("()" indicates QPR) 

Expiration: 

ADM (APA) 
x 

Section 2 - OPR Conpletes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. 

CLK ECR GCL PIF RAD 
x x 

Time Schedule 
Program Module Al9 WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 

IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 
Staff Assignments FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(850) 413-6770 

SSC 

Due Dates 
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